

IN CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

December 13, 1999

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1999

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1999-00 the following sum is hereby accepted in accordance with General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53A and appropriated in the Grant Fund of the City of Cambridge:

FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OR PROGRAM	SALARIES & WAGES	OTHER ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATION
Community Maintenance & Development	Community Development	\$919,408	\$1,834,741	\$18,005		\$2,772,154

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above acceptance and appropriation in the Grant Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN	REVENUE
HUD	\$2,772,154

In City Council December 13, 1999.

Adopted by a yeas and nays vote:-

Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-


 D. Margaret Drury
 City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



5

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 13, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

I am hereby requesting an appropriation of \$2,772,154 in the Grant Fund of the Community Development Department Salary and Wages Account (\$919,408), Other Ordinary Maintenance Account (\$1,834,741) and Travel and Training Account (\$18,005). The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through its Office of Lead Hazard Control provides grants for lead abatement and poisoning prevention programs. A highly competitive process, the City of Cambridge was one of only twenty-two grantees nationwide to receive an award. Funds will be used to continue our lead hazard control and poisoning prevention services in the community. The Lead Safe Cambridge (LSC) program will continue its health and housing partnership, under contract with the Cambridge Public Health Department. LSC will be adding neighborhood-based lead-safe renovation training and education services to residents, parents, children, small contractors, and community agencies. Over the past four and a half years LSC has deleaded approximately 300 households. This appropriation will make a significant contribution to the present efforts of the City to prevent lead poisoning, as well as create and maintain affordable lead-safe housing for very low and low-income families with young children.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #5

194 F

Relative to an appropriation
of \$2,772,154 to provide funds
to continue lead hazard
control and poisoning prevention
services in the community.

In City Council December 13, 1999

ORDER ADOPTED

9-0-0.